

Good Morning Jon

Thank you for your email and for taking further instructions from your client.

Having considered the proposed amendments, I can confirm that North Yorkshire Police Licensing are content with the revisions as set out below:

- Alcohol sales to conclude by 22:30 each day.
- New condition 1(b): *The number of event days under the licence shall be restricted to no more than six per annum, to be held over two consecutive weekends between 1 June and 31 July each year.*
- Condition 2 amended to read: *"...shall give notice to the Licensing Authority and Police..."*
- Condition 6 amended to read: *"A draft ESMP shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority and Police..."*
- Condition 7 amended as proposed regarding amendments within 14 days of the event, subject to notification and no written objection from the Licensing Authority or Police, or where changes are typographical in nature.

We also note the explanation regarding the timing of the two consecutive weekends and appreciate the flexibility required around dates spanning late June and early July. The four-month notification period, together with the offer of informal advance notification where possible, is welcomed and should assist with operational planning.

Licensing,

Please take this email as confirmation that we are content with the proposal and have no objection to the application being amended on this basis and formally withdraw the police representation in relation to this matter.

If you have any additional enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Jackie

PS133 Booth
Force Licensing Manager
Local Policing Support
Tel 101 Ext 30133